MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX | N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Utban County Councdi
FROM: (MP‘ZLJ?‘ jz-:fg

Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: February 21, 2023

SUBJECT: Final Change Order No. 3 —~Wolf Run Trunk D & E, Contract No. 036-2021

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization to execute Change Order No. 3 (Final) to the contract with
Ttibute Contracting & Consultants, LI.C for the Wolf Run Trunks D & E project, decreasing the final contract price
by the sum of $287,597.01 from $3,956,920.02 to $3,669,323.01.

Why are you requesting?

Final Adjusting Change Order No. 3 is a decrease the contract amount by $287,597.01, bringing the cumulative total
of all change orders to $3,669,323.01 or a 21.46% overall increase to the original contract price. Change Order No. 3’s
decrease is the result of the final adjustment in quantities used in executing the contract.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The Change Otder results in a decrease of $287,597.01 to the contact
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

Not Applicable- Budget Reduction
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